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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:45 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

OK, 12pm! See you then.

On Jan 31, 2017 2:36 AM, "HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
wrote:

Yes, sir. 12 is actually better because I can then head to the airport afterwards to thank the troops for their
perseverance this week.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; San Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:59:47 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: Re: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

Urgh. Amendment: Any chance we could move to 12pm? Let me know! Thanks so much.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:53 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: Re: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

See you then/there. Not sure if you saw this:
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https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2017-01-31/google-employees-rally-in-thousands-against-trump-

immigration-ban

www.bloomberg.com

Sergey Brin and Sundar Pichai speak on the issue

Google Employees Rally in Thousands
Against Trump Immigration Ban

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:47 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

Perfect. We can meet at my office and pick a place to visit.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:41:52 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

How about Friday at 130pm?

OnJan 30, 2017 2:31 PM, "HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> wrote:

Excellent. I'll keep open anytime Wednesday or Friday if that is fine with you. Just pick a time, my friend. Il

buy the coffee
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Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) <f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

Please do, and let me know if you would like to meet. | should be in SF most of the week.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Jan 29, 2017 9:01 PM, "HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b wrote:

May | call you this week?

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:45:26 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

CBPBATES00023941
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| know you are likely inundated with everything that is going on -- as always, we appreciate everything you
do, even in difficult times like these. | did want to note that two leaders from our community are arriving on
TK 79 (Turkish) tomorrow (Monday) at 4:30pm at SFO.

They are husband and wife -- husband a US Citizen and wife a British Citizen. They are coming from India --
were there to partake in the celebrations of His Holiness' birthday that just passed. Given their nationalities
and the place they are traveling from (India) aren't listed on the Executive Order -- they are still concerned, as
you can imagine. | have reassured them that they should be fine.

Anything you might be able to do to ensure a smooth arrival for them would be greatly appreciated. | know
this might be a tall order given everything you are dealing with at the port -- | really do understand. But,
below is their information, just in case. THANK YOU SO MUCH for looking at this and considering.

Passenger 1:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00023942
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:50 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: Re: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

On my way, might be a couple minutes late. Just grabbing an Uber from my office to yours!

From; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:45 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

OK, 12pm! See you then. .
On Jan 31, 2017 2:36 AM, "HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > wrote:

Yes, sir. 12 is actually better because | can then head to the airport afterwards to thank the troops for their
perseverance this week.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, Calitornia 94105

' (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

[x] = “ | Google Employees Rally in Thousands
Against Trump Immigration Ban

www.bloomberg.com

Sergey Brin and Sundar Pichai speak on the issue

Be well,

[x] e m——— Google Employees Rally in Thousands
Against Trump Immigration Ban

www.bloomberg.com

Sergey Brin and Sundar Pichai speak on the issue

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:41:52 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

How about Friday at 130pm?

On Jan 30, 2017 2:31 PM, "HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" < (b)(6), (b}(7NC) > wrote:
Excellent. I'll keep open anytime Wednesday or Friday if that is fine with you. Just pick a time, my friend. Il
buy the coffee

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

_.San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) < {b){6}, (bY{7HC) '
Subject: RE: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

On Jan 29, 2017 9:01 PM, "HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" < (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) > wrote:

May | call you this week?

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

From: Mufaddal Ezzy

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:45:26 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); MCGARRITY, MICHAEL P
Subject: PASSENGER ARRIVING SFO -- TK 79 (Mon, 1/30)

Dear Director Humphrey and Officer: pys), (b))

| know you are likely inundated with everything that is going on -- as always, we appreciate everything you
do, even in difficult times like these. | did want to note that two leaders from our community are arriving on
TK 79 (Turkish) tomorrow (Monday) at 4:30pm at SFO.

3
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

CBPBATES00023946
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:14 PM _
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Mr Humpbhrey,

Will instruct HRCLG to keep a running total broken down by date.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:36:10 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you. So far it appears we don't have to report those numbers. But, in case there is a question later, we

should keep a running total broken out by date

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:08:13

AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i__ (b)(6), ()(7)C) |

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGN'ED EO FOR ACTION

Mr. Humphrey,

I don't know if we have to report RCLG activity, but FYSA HRCLG has already been involved with and

confirmed 2 offloads, 1 Syrian and 1 Iranian going to LAX.
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:51:15 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO):  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

We still don't have guidance beyond the summary I sent of the conference call. Please call me directly if you are
seeking a waiver for an LPR.

encounters and assume no targeted passengers were erroneously admitted.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:14:34 PM

To: | BY(), TBCACT
5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) tHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

The attached executive order is effective immediately. Because of the urgency and sensitivity, | ask that each Area PD
acknowledge receipt. Thank you.

Detailed guidance is expected within the hour, including reporting requirements. In the interim, this is my summary of
tonight’s conference call with HQ.

Affected countries: Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Sudan, Somalia, Yemen

Effective immediately, all immigrant (including refugees) and non-immigrant visas of citizens from these countries are
revoked. These passengers are to be offered withdrawal of application for admission. If they do not agree to
withdrawal, they will be expeditiously removed. If they claim credible fear, they will be processed

accordingly. A/G/NATO visa holders are exempt and allowed entry.

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(7)(E) {secondary where we don’t have

i(b)(7)(E)E with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed.

CBPBATES00023948
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Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures HQ is requesting DFO delegated authorlty for these groups as

notatlon of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that waiver authority is delegated (if at all), we W|II
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, andi (b){(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the |nformat|on in the SFFO by mldnlght Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copyi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and |. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (bX7)(C) ' HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

FLANAGAN, PATRICKS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

CBPBATES00023950
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From: L___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:32 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(DFO); JONES, LASHANDA

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO - Waiver processed, Citizen of Iran

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

[ (B)(6), (B)(T)C)

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection
Officer

Passcnger Processing

Denver International Airport

Denver, CO 80249

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00023951
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:31 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Report 1/27/17 Denver, CO

All,

The Port of Denver has a negative report for passengers affected by Executive Orders. Thank you.

CBPBATES00023952
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From: LOWRY, KIM M

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:26 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);EL (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Pelosi

Do you know they are asking? The Secretary spoke with Rep. Pelosi today.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:24 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }; LOWRY, KIM M ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Subject: Pelosi

Representative Pelosi's office is inquiring of SFO airport about the EO.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S Francisco. Califoriiia 94105

 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

o
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:03 PM

E (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(DFO);: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J

(b)(5)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM
To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E)

Section Chief

(b)(S)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell:  (B)B). (0)7)C)

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:25 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ. LPR

100% baggage exam conducted with negative results.
Subject is standing by at OAK.

Thank you!

CBPBATES00023954
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From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:23 PM

£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

Hi Chief,

I’m in Oakland and we have an augment for an LPR that is a citizen of Iraq.

NAME: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SEX: Female

COC: Iraq

COB: Iraq

Status: LPR{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I contacted | (b)7)€)! CBP Supervisor! pye), eyic) who advised to (b)(7)(E)

................

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject is standing by in QAK.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer & Chaplain
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport
Office: |_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _:

Cell: I~ )6, (b)7T)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00023955
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:02 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Subject: RE: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

Sir

The latest guidance you sent out does not allow for deferred inspections:

(b)(7)(E)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

................................ -

| (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.

Cc:! BY(6); BY7I(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

1+ Thank you for the call. I believe this will be a good process for us to follow. Other things equal, we have
few options for LPRs so lacking derogatory information or other concerns, the waiver will be appropriate in
virtually all cases. Deferred inspection is always available as usual as well if we need more time/information for
an admissibility decision.

Thanks to everyone for setting up our program on short notice. This has plenty of attention as you'd expect, but
I'm proud of our handling of the matter

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00023957



EOFOIA00021040-00002

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:34:50 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW: 1738/17 EY183 LPRS

Mr. Humphrey

Below is the information regarding the two LPR subjects we discussed in our telephone conversation. | will advise the
duty chiefs and Watch Commanders that per your guidance, absent derogatory information or unusual circumstances,
we will assume your granting the admissibility waiver to those affected by the Presidential Executive Order within your
delegated authority. We will also continue to send these information write ups to you as we encounter the passengers
through the day. Finally, we will continue to call you for those passengers that require Acting CBP Commissioner waiver
authority.

IWatch Commander, Port of San Francisco
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

Please review and forward for approval.

Chief Supervisory Officer

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Please call me on my cell : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : for any questions.

..........................

CBPBATES00023959
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From: L_(b)(6), (b)7)C).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:32 PM

To: e (b)(©), (B)7)(C)

Cc: _.Ij_g.MPHREY BRIAN J (DFO);! ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: ‘li.EmE;éctuf ive Order **LPR**

| do not see any issues that would prevent the DFO from exercising his waiver authority in these cases; let’s proceed

with that.

L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Watch Commandecr, Port of San Francisco
_(b)(6), (b)7)C)_

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:29 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exectufive Order **LPR**
Importance: High

Section Chief

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri _ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C).__:
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:!
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7XC)

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:24 PM

To:i {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Exectufive Order **LPR**

Importance: High

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00023960
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

SCBPO { (b)(8), (B)T)C) |
U.S Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

CBPBATES00023961
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:03 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Here is what | received.

..............................

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From::___(b)(6), (b)X7)C) _ ]
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 AM

Toi (b)6), (B)(7)C)
4 (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

SAT Watch Commanders, please see the update from the DFO.

 (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:46 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

lmal

See attached and below.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:54:33 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Interim guidance. I can still approve waivers for LPRs. The Acting Commissioner must approve waivers for
UAC:s, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and advance paroles.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.
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The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible. NTC-P will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)
! (b)(7)(E) i locations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in ! (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ! (b)7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of'; (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in
mx7ye) with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred
froni entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7T)(E) : and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director, Enforcement Programs Division, ati__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

______________________________

3
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Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, NTC-P will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)XE) locatlons and i (b)(7T)E) |

i....(!’.).('.’)(.'?.l..._i

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in' (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)isystem, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ! (b)(7)(E) and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

...............

Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for : (b)(7)(E) nd held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please

contact | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at! ), (0)7)(c)
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director; (b)(7)(E) i Executive Director, | (b)(7)(E)

i (b)7)E) i Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

% Kevin K. McAleenan
S5 Acting Commissioner
i U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:03 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.............................

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (BX(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:39 PM
To:

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

(b)(3)

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
el 1 (B)(B), (0)(7)(E)

Thank You

From:: (b)(5), (b)7)E)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:23 PM

o (b)(S), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

Hi Chief,

I’m in Oakland and we have an augment for an LPR that is a citizen of Iraq.

1
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NAME; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SEX: Female

COC: Iraq

COB: Iraq

Status: LPR (IR0 since 05/17/2014)

I contacted ; b)7)E)CBP Supervisor: uye e who advised to obtain (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject is standing by in OAK.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer & Chaplain
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport
Office: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:02 PM

To: i____(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) :

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order

Given that there is! (B)5), (B)(T)(E) i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

‘ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

L (6)6), (B)7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order
Importance: High

Section Chief

(b)(S)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco International Air;'JorL ‘
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: |

From:!__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:00 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: Executive Order
Importance: High

...................

C hi ef j (b)(6), (BX7)(C) :

...................

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

SCBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
U.S Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ig (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: Executive Orders

Given that there |s

()(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

.................................

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:19 PM

(b)(S)

To:
Ce:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Orders
Importance: High

Section Chief

(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco International Airport
US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Office:
ol )8, (B)T)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:09 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Orders
Importance: High

...................

.................

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Respectfully,

SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S Custoni§ and Bordér Protéction
San Francisco International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 PM

To: HUMPHREY BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

FYSA; we have an inadmissible alien due to the EO fall ill and have to be transported to the hospital. CBP officers have
accompanied the subject and will remain on site.

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:14 PM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

Section Chief
This person a withdrawal due to the new executive order and went to the hospital.

Updates to follow

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: (b)), (b)X7)(C)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:22 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

Chief,

Please be advised, the subject was transported to Mills Peninsula Hospital at approximately 1652 hrs. Two
officers were assigned to this incident. Update(s) to follow.
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Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

San Francisco International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operatlons

Office:! 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:{ {B)(8], (6{7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 3:41 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

EOFOIA00021050-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(S)

From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: summary for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Given that there |s (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

..............................
................................

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:16 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject FW: summary for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operatlons

Office
Cell: (b)(G). (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:57 PM

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: summary for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Yes.| (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Supervisory CBP Officer
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USCBP. :_ (b)7)E) _i--SFO
i ___ (b)), (b)(7)}C) |

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 5 54:10 PM
To:

cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: summary fori " (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

........................

Do you recommend releasing this person.
Please let me know

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

San Francisco International Airport
US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday,January 28,2017 4:36 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: summary for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Below is the PERT summary for the an E.O. interview off of Lufthansa.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Customs and Border Protection Officer

(bUT)E)

i
r San Francisco International AlI'pOI't

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent Saturday, January 28, 5017 3:51 PM

SubJect FW: summary for (b)(6), (b}(7NC)

Below is the PERT summary for the an E.O. interview off of Lufthansa.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

EOFOIA00021052-00002
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San TTaneises nternational Arrport I

From: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:24 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: summary for i (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)

EOFOIA00021052-00003

(b)(5), (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Officer i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Semper Fidelis
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: { (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: §.atcAu_r.E:.J_ay{_'J_ar_1.uary 28,2017 1:55 PM
To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _: .
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

....................

Subject: RE: 1/28/17 UA820 LPR

| don’t see any reason here that would preclude the DFO from granting a waiver; let’s move forward with that.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 10:45 AM

To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW:1/28/17 UA820 LPR

For your review and approval /forward for approval

C hief Superwsory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

San Francisco International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Offices
Cell:

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:i

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:44 AM

To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1728717 UA20 PR

............

This is finding for Iranian LPR on UA820:

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

COcC: Iran

PP#: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:56 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J
(DFO)

Subject: RE: Protest

Here’s the link to what I've been reading. Supposedly lawyers are camped out at SFO offering to represent those who
have been detained. SFPD is aware and so far not overly concerned.

http://www.nbcbayarea.com/news/local/Protesters-to-Oppose-Trumps-Muslim-Ban-at-San-Francisco-International-
Airport-412050533.html

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:54 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Protest

What do we know about the protest?
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:02 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: EK 225 {wy.mmeilran LPR.

.................

(b)(5)

Given that there is { (b)(5), (bX7)E)
' (b)(5)

LO)6), )TC).

IWatch Commander, Port of San Francisco

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:55 PM

To::

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: | (b)B), (b)THC)!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:42 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(8), (B7)C), (bN7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport

(B)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from the sender or CBP Area Port of San Francisco.
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(b)(5)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO-LPR, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Given that there is; (b)(5). (b)7XE)
(b)(5)
(0)6), (BXT)O) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:| __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:00 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO-LPR,|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

San Francisco International Airport
US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Office: ;
Cell: | IO (BXTC)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:07 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suﬁject: FW: EO-LPR,E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir, for DFO Waiver.

Thank you,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport

Dep

artment of Homeland Security

(b)(8), (bYTNC) | o

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:46 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-LPR,i  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

_CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)
San Francisco IntT Airport

u.s
Offi

. Customs and Border Protection
ce of Field Operations

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_Pffice
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..................

(b)(5)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday January 28 2017 9:18 PM

To: (b)(6), ()TXC).....__

Cc: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO-LPR, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

!Given that there! (b)(5), (b}7)(E)

| (b)(3)

Watch G ommander, Port of San Francisco
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:17 PM

(b)(6), (P)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)
Subject FW: EO-LPR,| (b)(6), BGEE

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: i (B)(6), (b)7)(C)

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:00 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO-LPR,E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefs,

CBPBATES00023987



LPR For Waiver

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory CBP_Officer

US CBP. | (b)(7)(E) SFO
i___(b)(s), (b)(7T)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:34:46 PM
To:

cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-LPR{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

EOFOIA00021058-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,
| (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |
_ CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“SaR FFANGISCO ThtT Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) [Office

CBPBATES00023988
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Subject: FW: iranian LPR on EK 225

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco International Airport '
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:37 PM

To:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: iranian LPR on EK 225

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)____i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: RE: iranian LPR on EK 225
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) (b)(5)
(b)(5)
©)8), )7)C)|
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:49 PM
To:
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Customs and Bordeér Protection
Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from the sender or CBP Area Port of San Francisco.
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(b)(5) |

From: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:18 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:{ (b)), (b)7)C)__]
Given that there is (b)(5), (bX7)(E)
% (b)(5)
L BI6), (YD)
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6;.15 PM

coi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(S)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7NC)

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:36 PM

To: | ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(b)(8), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (L) (7)E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

( )( )( )
aANCISC tional Airp:
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM
To:
ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE::  (b)(6), (b)(7HC)
Given that there i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) (b)(5)
i (b)(5)
06, 0)7)C)]
w_gt_t_g_13_§_gg}3§§nder, Port of San Francisco
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco International Airﬁort

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: !
Cell- .| (BX6), (B)7)C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM

i ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I recommend (b)(5)

Thank you,

CBPBATES00023993



' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7TNC): .y

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:02 PM

To:

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:{ """ (0)(6), (D)7)(C)

Chief o omel

EOFOIA00021061-00002

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

(b)}7)E)

San Frandisco International Airport
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Fraim; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:27 PM
To: b (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C)
(b)(6), (b){7)(C)
Subject: RE:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_} LPR on TK79
Given that there is; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i
é 7TE A —

Watch G ommander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6),(b)(T)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:24 PM

Z‘c' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LPR on TK79

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operatlons

Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:13 PM

o (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

.................................

(b)5), (b)(6), (L)(7NC), (b)THE)

(b)(5)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport
i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00023996
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

L _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i ®X

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:RE: EO-LPR,i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Given that there is: (b)(5), (bY7)(E)
‘ (b)(3)

(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

W\A[.g_t_g_l_l___g_qy_q;}}.gnder, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:18 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Slbject: FW: EO-LPR, |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(S)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: FW: EO-LPR, i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Thank you,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From:: (b)), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-LPR,!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

CBP Officer

: (b)(7)(E)
San Francisco Int'l Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:Office
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:54 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ' '
Subject: RE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Given that there is (b)(5), (b)(7)E) (b)(5)
i (b)(5)
i (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:42 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:}  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All released to this point.

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)

(C).

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (bX7)C) iy
From:: {b)(6), {b)(7){C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41 PM
To: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Section Chief
(b)(5)

CBPBATES00023999



Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:

EOFOIA00021064-00002

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM
To:! (b)(8), ()(7)(C)

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sublect:| " b)(6), (BYT)C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

i (B)7)E) i
San Francisco International Airport

CBPBATES00024000
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:28 PM
To:
cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE:éL(b)(G), (bX7)C)+ TK 79
Given that there s (0)(5), (B)(T)(E) | (b)(5)
i (b)(3)

.................................

Watch G ommander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)

From:} _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:28 PM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - TK 79

Section Chief

(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: |
Cell: i (b)8), (BXT)HC)

................................

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 7:18 PM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:i (b)8), (b)(7)(C) - TK 79

.............

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024001
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(b)(5)

From: i (b)(6), (bXT)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:41 PM
To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (B8, TBH7IEY
Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Given that there |s (b)(5), (b)(?)(E)

(b)(5)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

!ZZ’? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:37 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: i {B)(B),{BY(7J(T) i
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024003



EOFOIA00021067-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Customs an d Border Protection O fficer

((((((((((
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.
Given that there] (b)), (bYT)E) (b)(5)
5 (b)(5)

..............................

Watch L ommander, Port of San Francisco

! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:44 PM

b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

_(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Supervisory CBP Officer
; (B)(7)(E)
Eh(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)? Mobile

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January ‘28 2017 2:07:34 PM

ce.|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

Is there% (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

Ff°m=§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:05 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 6U5.

| (B)(6), (D)(7)(C)
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Chief Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

nffice

cell

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:49:01 PM

Zz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00021068-00002

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

(B)(7)E)

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
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)T)(C)__:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:56 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); { wie,mimic;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Subject: RE:[___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 Tk 79
Given that there is; (b)(5), (b}(7)(E) (b)(5)
‘ (b)(5)
()8), (B)7(C)]
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:50 PM
To:|
ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FTk 79
Section Chief
(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Cell:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __-Tk79

]

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: ..(0)(6), (B)(7)(C)_

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:56 PM

To: Lo (B)(8), (B)T)(C). __ i

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Ipr from Iran

Given that there is] (b)(5), (b)(7T)E) 1 (b)(5)

(b)(5)

L (b)(8), (b)7)(C)}

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

1 (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:49 PM

Tag (b)(6), (bX7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: [pr from Iran

See below. Need approval.

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Chief CBPO
San Francisco/Alameda

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |° "

{____(b)s), (bY7)C) i

Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information
that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to
know without prior approval from the originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade
Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended
recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From:____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:40 PM

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Ipr from Iran

CBPBATES00024010
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For Waiver Consideration.

(b)(3)

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P

cell

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:36 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Ipr from Iran

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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HUMPHREY, BRIAN J

(b)(5)

From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 PM

To:

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(DF(?_)E__E _______________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Given that there is (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

"k"dii"éi;'k'éii'%Sk'éi"

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:13 PM

ZS (b)(IG), (b)(7)(C)
O TG

Section Chief

(b)(S)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) !
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operatlons

Office:
Cell: i (P)E), (b)(?)(C)E

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.................

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b{THE)

CBPBATES00024012
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

Cu(s’grzlg ?n)d, nge)r(l—Zo)tsgo)n thcer

i (BUTNE) i
San Francisco International Airport

CBPBATES00024013
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:14 AM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);! (b)(6), ()7)C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ i

Cc: L (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR's at Hospital. Cleared by:ieme : and | s, minic)
All

FYSA; we no longer have anyone at Mills. The two LPRs subject to the EO were interviewed and cleared with exemption
applied while they were Mills.

From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:37 PM

(b)), (B)7)C)

(0)(6), (BXTNC)

LPR’s

(b)(5), (b)E), (BX7)C), (b7 NE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024014



Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell
From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:31 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: COPY

Final Reporting of Emergency / Event

EOFOIA00021072-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Follow-up information after initial reporting
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank You,

From: i __ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: COPY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
United States Customs and Border Protection Officer
Sanl Frangisco International Airport
Tel: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) :

CBPBATES00024016



EOFOIA00021073-00001

(b)(S)

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 'Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:15 AM
To: . B)(6), (B)(7T)C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:i .(_9.)_(.9_.(_:.)_)_(12.(_9 LPR TK79
Given that there is: (b)(5). (BXT)E)
(b)(5)

L(B)(B), (B)T)(C)

Watch C ommapder, Port of San Francisco
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:11 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

? (b)(€), (b)7NC) :

Subject FW:! (b)(ﬁl (_b)m(c) TLPRTK79

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operatlons

Office: |

Cell: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:00 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)} LPR TK79

Chief { oo oo}

(b)), (bY6), (bXTXC). (BX7NE)

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
San Francisco International Airport

(b)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024018
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:15 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Subject: RE: 1 Iranian LPR on EK 225.

Thank you sir.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sen!t: Saturday, January 28,2017 4:13 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

7 i BIFIC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 1 Iranian LPR on EK 225.

_________

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

From: (5)(6), (b)(_7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:52:56 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C iHUMPiHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 1 Iranian LPR on EK 225.

(b)(5)

Given that there isi (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(8)

| (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:50 PM

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 1 Iranian LPR on EK 225.

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Ofﬁceri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

San Francisco International Airport
US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Office: !
Cell: | (P)B), (B)T)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Ser_1t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:38 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1 Iranian LPR on EK 225.

EOFOIA00021074-00002

Officer| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Custom§ diid B6Tdér Protection
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:28 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J
(DFO)

Subject: Word from SFPD

'Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:45 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQO)
Subject: Hello!

Hi Brian,

Hope all is well.

I'm sure you're busy with the EO.

Let me know if you have time to grab coffee next week.
Thanks.

Have a good weekend!

Regards,

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
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From: L(B)E), B)T)C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:51 PM .
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPRs from Syria

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Limtmimimimtm s msmim s memememams

Supervisory CBP Officer
Denver International Airport

(b)(8), (B)7NC) ipax

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.

WARNING: Parts of this document or any attachments may be designated: OFFICIAL USE ONLY LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE.

This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with the Department of
Homeland Security and Bureau of Customs and Border Protection policy relating to Official Use Only information. This
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information may be distributed further within the Department and Bureau on a need-to-know-basis; however, it may not be
distributed outside the Department and Bureau without authorization from the preparing office.
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Fraie L (0)(6), (0)X7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: LPRs from Iran

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

L(b)6), BIT)C)!

Supervisory CBP Officer
Denver International Airport

(0)(6), (b)7NC) i2ax

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:27 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: FW: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide

stay issued yesterday

Dear Mr. Humphrey:

| am writing to seek your immediate assistance with an Iranian family the ACLU of Northern California and
AAJC - Asian Law Caucus have been consulting with at SFO since yesterday morning.

(b)), (B)(T)(C)

This case is time sensitive because we believe they are scheduled to be removed on the first available flight this
morning—as early as at 8:55. They are the parents of an LPR who resides in the US. They have B-2 visas. They are
coming to see their daughter and grandaughter for the first time in 4 years.

We believe they may have been pressured into signing papers for withdrawal of their application for
admission, even though really they have no rational reason to do that since they desperately want to visit
their daughter and granddaughter in the US, and they have valid visas. We believe CBP’s continued actions
moving forward with their removal violate the emergency stay order issued yesterday by a district court judge
for the Eastern District of New York.

(b){(6), {(bX7XC)

i (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) !Senior Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of Northern California
39 Drumm Street

San Francisco, CA94111

tel:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

faxi  (b)(6), (b)T)(C)___]

www.aclunc.org

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:51 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Cc: )6, 017

Subject: Re: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide

stay issued yesterday

Given thelr age and health, we dearly hope that they can released soon to recover from this experience.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2017, at 8:41 AM, HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \wrote:

They will not be departing. We are submitting a waiver request to the Commissioner. On
approval they will be released to enter the US

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Subject: RE: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide stay
issued yesterday

Thank you for this. Does this mean that Mr. | i mmoand Ms. L .are currently being reprocessed? Can

..............

you confirm whether they are still expected to be removed thIS morning?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Senior Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of Northern California
39 Drumm Street

San Francisco, CA 94111

teli  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

.

fax (b)X6), (b)T)(C) i
www.aclunc.org

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)' ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide stay
issued yesterday

CBPBATES00024029
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I understand your concerns and wish we had done more to explain what was and was not
happening with regards to the EO.

Effective with the temporary court order, we are not removing or withdrawing applications for
admission of individuals under the EO. I have delegated authority to approve waivers for LPRs
and have done so in all cases thus far. All others who are citizens of the listed countries require a
waiver from our Commissioner. We now have a process in place to turn around those waivers in
as little as an hour. Persons previously scheduled for departure under ER or withdrawal are
being re-processed for a Commissioner waiver.

Of course, as before the EQ, if an individual is determined inadmissible for independent reasons
of legal sufficiency, those cases will proceed.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:27:07 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: FW: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide stay
issued yesterday

Dear Mr. Humphrey:

| am writing to seek your immediate assistance with an Iranian family the ACLU of Northern
California and AAJC - Asian Law Caucus have been consulting with at SFO since yesterday
morning.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This case is time sensitive because we believe they are scheduled to be removed on the first available
flight this morning—as early as at 8:55. They are the parents of an LPR who resides in the US. They
have B-2 visas. They are coming to see their daughter and grandaughter for the first time in 4 years.

We believe they may have been pressured into signing papers for withdrawal of their
application for admission, even though really they have no rational reason to do that since they
desperately want to visit their daughter and granddaughter in the US, and they have valid
visas. We believe CBP’s continued actions moving forward with their removal violate the
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emergency stay order issued yesterday by a district court judge for the Eastern District of New
York.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSenior Staff Attorney
American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of Northern California
39 Drumm Street
San Francisco, CA 94111
tel: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i
faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
www.aclunc.org

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http.//www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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Feam: L (b)), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:16 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide

stay issued yesterday

Thank you for this. Does this mean that Mr, (016 BHTXE) 3 iand Ms are currently being reprocessed? Can you confirm

whether they are still expected to be removed this. mornmg?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §Senior Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of Northern California
39 Drumm Street

San Francisco, CAS4111
tel ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
fax (; (0)(8). (BXTXC)
www.aclunc.org

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent' Sunday, January 29,2017 8:12 AM

SubJect' RE: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide stay issued yesterday

I understand your concerns and wish we had done more to explain what was and was not happening with
regards to the EO.

Effective with the temporary court order, we are not removing or withdrawing applications for admission of
individuals under the EO. 1 have delegated authority to approve waivers for LPRs and have done so in all cases
thus far. All others who are citizens of the listed countries require a waiver from our Commissioner. We now
have a process in place to turn around those waivers in as little as an hour. Persons previously scheduled for
departure under ER or withdrawal are being re-processed for a Commissioner waiver.

Of course, as before the EO, if an individual is determined inadmissible for independent reasons of legal
sufficiency, those cases will proceed.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 10:27:07 AM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Subject: FW: URGENT and Time Sensitive - pending removal at SFO in conflict with nationwide stay issued yesterday

1
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Dear Mr. Humphrey:

EOFOIA00021145-00002

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

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i Senior Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of Northern California
39 Drumm Street

San Francisco, CA 94111 =

tel; __(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

fax; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

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
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From: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:06 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Cc: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: I'm being sued

Will do!

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:05:07 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: I'm being sued

When and if actually served, please let Counsel know

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

. San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:59 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: I'm being sued

I am personally named in a local lawsuit with my government bosses regarding the EO.

http://www.denverpost.com/2017/01/3 1/denver-college-student-sues-donald-trump-travel-ban/
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From: (6)(), (B)7)C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:57 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

.................................

Supervisor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent Friday, February 03, 2017 4:55:15 PM

6 C)._.
SubJect RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

| would like to join. Is this 5pm PT or 5pm ET?

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
_San Francisco, (;alifornia 94105

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:52 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)] (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Are you interested in joining the call?

Supervrsor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:50:18 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE:EO-CAT Conference Call Request

You can ask him.

Sent: Frlday, February 3,2017 1:50 PM

CBPBATES00024035



Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

OK. DFO, joining?

.............................

......................

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

__(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00021165-00002

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent rlday, February 03, 2017 4:43:42 PM
To:! )|

Subject 'RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

You can bring them up.

Sent: Frlday, February 3,2017 1:43 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Also reports from AILA LPRS with temp stamps not allowed to board flts to US

Superv1sor Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

' Office of Field Operations
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent Frlday, February 03, 2017 3:59:12 PM

Sub]ect RE EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Any issues you want to bring up?

Sent: Fnday, February 3,2017 12:56 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
Ok, that’s 2 PM our time right

Thanks

Supervnsory Program Manager
Admissibility/Immigration Policy
Department of Homeland Security
Customs and Border Protection
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Office of Field Operations - San Francisco
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) itel

. (£)(6), (PXT)(C) Hfax !

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If the
reader for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portions thereof is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:55 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: FW: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Importance: High

Let’s dial in.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:53 PM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS ! (b)7)(E)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Importance: High

ADFOs Border Security,
The EO-CAT would like to set up a conference call this afternoon with the ADFOs, Border Security to address
any concerns from your respective AORs related to Executive Order: Profecting the National from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States.

Conference Call Information:

Call Time: 1700 Hours

Conference access numbers:| __(b)(7)(E) _ iInternational Callers:! (b)(7)(E) |

Participant code is:_(b)(7)(E) |

Thank you,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
(A) Director
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Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

v (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
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